MARTIN G. MOE
ISFSI MANAGER

S —1
DAIRYLAND POWER

COOPERATIVE

July 9, 2024
In reply, please refer to LAC-14559

NAC International
2 Sun Court, Suite 220
Peachtree Corners, GA 30092

SUBJECT: Dairyland Power Cooperative
La Crosse Boiling Water Reactor (LACBWR) ISFSI
Intent to Implement CoC, Amendment 7, Revision 1

Dear Sir or Madam:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that Dairyland Power Cooperative intends to
implement the CoC revision requested in the NAC-MPC Amendment 9 submittal. We plan to
adopt the MPC CoC Amendment 7 revision as soon as practical after it is issued. All previously
fabricated systems on site will be recertified to the adopted amendment revision.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Marty Moe, LACBWR ISFSI
Manager at (608) 689-4263.

Sincerely,

Mo =

Martin Moe, ISFSI Manager
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